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Anna Riethman

“

From: Mengchi Liu <mengchi@scs.carleton.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 1:17 PM

To: Anna_Riethman

Subject: Fwd: SEMINAR SIGNATURE

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:SEMINAR SIGNATURE
Date:Fri, 28 Feb 2014 09:38:11 -0800
From:Xiao Feng Wang <dwang095@uottawa.ca>
To:mengchi@scs.carleton.ca

Dear Prof Liu,

Today I am late for today's seminar and I missed sign in. I planned to sign after seminar but I forgot this thing
when seminar finished.

Since I plan to graduate this session, I need to attend each seminar hold in Carleton University so that I can
meet the requirement of 5 attendance in CU.
Otherwise, I cannot meet this requirement.

So I'have no choice but to email you and I hope you can count me in. I can supplement the signature it next
time.

Thank you so much!!!
yours respectfully,
Xiaofeng Wang
Mengchi Liu, Ph.D School of Computer Science
Professor Herzberg Room 5364
Email: mengchi@scs.carleton.ca Carleton University
Web: www.scs.carleton.ca/~mengchi 1125 Colonel By Drive

Tel: 1 (613) 520-2600 ext 1626 Ottawa ON K1S 5B6 Canada



